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Your Ref:  Formerly DA0331/2015 

21/03/2016 

Planning Department 
City of Launceston 
PO Box 396 
LAUNCESTON TAS 7250 

Dear Richard, 

Re-submission - (Formerly DA 0331/2015) Launceston Aquatic Security Fence 

Please find accompanying this correspondence, documentation constituting a re-submission 

of DA 0331/2015, following an earlier request for this application to be withdrawn from 

consideration by Council. 

Development Description 

This permit application relates to the modification of the existing fence enclosing the outdoor 

pool and recreation area at the Launceston Aquatic Centre. The proposed modifications are 

required to provide enhanced facility security, and to create an enlarged area for facility 

patrons with improved shading (via existing, established trees) within close proximity to the 

outdoor pools area. 

The existing fence construction does not provide adequate site security, and provides little 

deterrent to individuals attempting to access the facility outside normal operating hours. 

Ongoing, unauthorised after-hours access poses a significant risk to the health and safety of 

individuals illegally accessing this part of the facility - particularly when the facility is un-

attended. Due to the high number of unauthorised entries over the summer and school 

holiday periods, the facility currently engages a security contractor to patrol the external 

pools area, outside of normal operating hours. Maintaining this supervision is not an 

operationally sustainable undertaking due to the high ongoing cost. 

The facility is currently planning the installation of thermal pool blankets on the outdoor 

pools, as an energy efficiency initiative that is likely to deliver significant cost savings. 

However, this initiative cannot be progressed due to the increased chance of drowning or 

injury given the known pattern of unauthorised access in this area. 

The Site Plan provided with the application sets out the proposed fence alignment. As a 

result of this change, the pedestrian footpath linking the Aquatic Centre and Windmill Hill 

Memorial Hall car parking areas will also require realignment. An extension of the footpath to 

the Memorial Avenue access road (off High Street) is also proposed , recognising the existing 

pattern of use by pedestrians utilising this area. 
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A proprietary "anti-climb" fencing material is proposed to be used: LEDA Securamesh Anti-

climb Fence. The small aperture size of the welded mesh fencing panel prohibits finger and 

toe holds to prohibit access. The small mesh diameter also maintains good visual access 

through the fencing material to minimise the aesthetic impact on the parkland area. The new 

fence is proposed to be 2.4m in height, supported by proprietary steel post sections of the 

same height, with both elements to be finished in a dark grey powder coated finish. 

In addition to the new fencing construction, a proprietary three-wire electronic detection 

system will be installed along the inner-face of top line of the fence. The ForceField Security 

Fence Monitoring System will be integrated into the facility security system, to provide 

intrusion notification and alarms to the facility's third-party security monitoring provider. 

The top detection wire will be mounted an additional 200mm above the top line of the mesh 

fence panels, or approximately 2.6m above ground level. 

Figures 01 and 02 below provide examples of the fence construction arrangement, and 

examples of the visual presentation of the proposed fence: 

 

Figure 01: Diagram of proposed fence construction arrangement: 2.4m high vertical support 

posts, concrete kerb at base of fence line, angle frame support to anti-climb fence panels, 

with single security detection wire mounted 200mm above fence line.  
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Figure 02: Image of fence installation utilising the same proprietary system. Note, fence 

proposed as part of this application will not require the intermediate structural member 

shown in this image.  

Landscaping Works 

As part of the fence re-alignment works, the existing garden bed located adjacent to the 

existing fence line (on the external side of the fence), is proposed to be relocated. All existing 

viable planting will be salvaged, and be transplanted adjacent to the new fence line, in the 

same arrangement. Any plants that cannot be salvaged for relocation will be replaced on a 

like-for-like basis. 

The schedule below sets out a summary of the species of planting from the current 

landscaped area, proposed to be salvaged and relocated: 

SPECIES QUANTITY 

Cornus florida 'Rubra' 4 @5m cts 

SHRUBS  

Rhododendron kurume (Azalea - Purple) 20 @ 2m cts 

Rhododendron kurume (Azalea - Red) 20 @ 2m cts 

Rhododendron kurume (Azalea - White) 20 @ 2m cts 

Euonymus alatus 'Compactus' 6 @ 2m cts 
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Nandina domestica 'Nana' 50 @ 600cts 

Camelia Sasanqua 'Pure Silk' 24 @ 1.5m cts 

GROUNDCOVERS  

Helleborus orientalis 'Lenton Rose' 45 @1m cts 

Dianella tasmanica 40 @ 600mm cts 

Liriope muscari 'Evergreen Giant' 80 @ 500mm cts 

 

As per the current arrangement, the relocated plants will be arranged in a linear form, parallel 

to the fence line, with larger species of trees and shrubs located adjacent to the fence, and 

smaller groundcover varietals adjacent to the pedestrian pathway. 

None of the existing mature trees located in the vicinity of the proposed works are proposed 

to be removed, including the "Turkey Oak" planted by the Rotary Club of Launceston. In 

discussions with representatives of the club, free access to inspect the tree will be provided 

to the Club and its members for anniversary or other memorial purposes. 

The enlarged area within the proposed new fence line will be landscaped as a grassed area 

for use by facility patrons, as per the proposed plan provided with the permit application. 

Given the works propose to only relocate (or replace, like-for-like as necessary) the existing 

planting in the same arrangement, the proposal is considered to be in keeping with the 

existing character of the surrounding area, and have minimal impact with regard to the 

Landscaping and Scenic Management Code provisions of the Planning Scheme. 

I believe the accompanying documentation, along with this correspondence, satisfies the 

required application documentation. Please do not hesitate in contacting me should you 

require any additional information, or clarification, regarding this permit application. 

 

Yours sincerely 

 

Matthew Skirving 

Manager Architectural Services, City of Launceston. 
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EXTENSION TO EXISTING FOOTPATH ON

SOUTHERN SIDE OF MEMORIAL AVENUE

ACCESS ROAD SHOWN HATCHED IN ORANGE

LOCATION OF EXISTING PATHWAY LIGHTING

(PROPOSED TO BE RELOCATED) INDICATED BY

RED MARKERS.

CENTRE LINE OF EXISTING PATHWAY

ALIGNMENT SHOWN BY DASHED RED LINE.

EXISTING FENCE LINE INDICATED BY BLUE

DASHED LINE.

PROPOSED NEW FENCE LINE SHOWN BY

GREEN LINE. NEW SUPPORT COLUMNS

LOCATED AT 2.4M CENTERS.

PROPOSED LOCATION OF REPOSITIONED

PATHWAY LIGHTING INDICATED BY GREEN

MARKER.

PROPOSED NEW FENCE LINE CONNECTION POINT WITH

EXISTING FENCE LINE.

EXISTING FENCE LINE RETAINED TO SOUTH AND WEST OF

CONNECTION POINT WITH EXISTING FENCE LINE.

2

1

6

0

0

1

3

4

0

0

5

6

0

0

1

6

1

0

0

1

1

6

0

0

3

4

0

0

NEW ACCESS FOOTPATH ALIGNMENT SHOWN

HATCHED IN ORANGE.

GARDEN BED AND PLANTINGS ADJACENT

EXISTING FENCE LINE TO BE RELOCATED

ADJACENT NEW FENCE LINE IN SAME

ARRANGEMENT.

LOCATION OF MEMORIAL "TURKEY OAK" TREE

TO BE RETAINED. ALL MATURE TREES TO BE

RETAINED IN EXISTING LOCATIONS.

PROPOSED SITE PLAN

holmesc
Stamp



ADDITIONAL ENCLOSED

AREA SHOWN HATCHED IN

RED.

EXISTING FENCE LINE

SHOWN BY BLUE DASHED

LINE.

PROPOSED NEW FENCE

LINE SHOWN BY GREEN

LINE.

DIAGRAMMATIC

SITE PLAN
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TYPICAL SECUREMAX® POST DETAIL
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